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. ' THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 11, 1964 

NATIONAL SECURITY 	ACTION MEMORANDUM NO. 282 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 	~e Secretary of State_ 
.../The Chairman, Atomic Enel'gy Commission ­

SUBJECT: Project 'suLKY 

In view of the delicacy of the balance of US- USSR relationship 
in other major areas plus the tight schedule for conducti! g 
SULKY at this time, the President has decided to defer fu:::ther< 
consideration of SULKY without prejudice until next winter.. in 
the expectation that the intervening time could be profitably used 
for a review of possibilities for improving nondetection "".nd to 
give a longer period in which to select the most favorabl wind 
and weather· conditions. 

In addition, the President requests the Secretary of State, in 
consultation with other 	responsible officers of the Government 
as appropriate, to give immediate consideration to the proba­
bilities and problems involved i:q obtaining from the nations 
signatory to the Test Ban Treaty approval for the utilization of 
nuclear energy for peaceful explosions under adequate in~er­

national controls. The President requests that a first report on 
this matter be available to him by the end of March• 

.·.Jr.{,_~, I~.., { . 

McGeorge Bundy
Copies to: 

The Secretary of Defense ­
Director, Bureau of the Budget­
Director, ACDA ­
bi.rector of Central Intelligt;nce­ SECBET 	 cc: 
Special Assistant to the President .. Mr. Bundy 
on Science and Technology Mr. Johnson/smmD 

Director~ USIA 	 NS c 1k.1M4A f -31-1 r . NSC Files 
Mr. Keeny, OST 
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